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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Nunavut Water Board Application .

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, May 16, 2022 at 9:49 AM
Draft To: Amos Kamookak <amos.kamookak@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Amos Kamookak <amos.kamookak@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Fri, May 13, 2022 at 5:13 PM

Subject: Re: Nunavut Water Board Application .

To: Gordon Osinski <gosinski@uwo.ca>





Thank you for the clarification. 












On Fri, May 13, 2022 at 3:02 PM Gordon Osinski <gosinski@uwo.ca> wrote:


Dear Amos,

The camp location is on Inuit Own Land,

Best regards,

Oz

 

--

Dr. Gordon "Oz" Osinski (he/him)

Professor | Department of Earth Sciences (https://www.uwo.ca/earth/) & the Institute for Earth and
Space Exploration (http://
space.uwo.ca)


Director | Canadian Lunar Research Network (http://clrn.uwo.ca)


Dept. of Earth Sciences, Western University

Tel: 1-(519)-661-4208 | E-mail: gosinski@uwo.ca

Twitter: @drcrater | Website: http://spacerocks.ca
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I acknowledge that Western University is located on the traditional lands of the Anishinaabek, Haudenosaunee, Lūnaapéewak and
Attawandaron peoples, on lands connected with the London
Township and Sombra Treaties of 1796 and the Dish with One Spoon
Covenant Wampum.

 

 

 

From: Amos Kamookak <amos.kamookak@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 at 12:28 PM

To: Gordon Osinski <gosinski@uwo.ca>

Subject: Nunavut Water Board Application .

 

You don't often get email from amos.kamookak@nwb-oen.ca.
Learn why this is important




Good day,

 

I am working on your water application for your project on Devon Island, Nunavut. Can you describe part 3. on the Water
Application if it is Crown Land or Inuit owned Land?

 

Regards, 

 

Amos Kamookak.
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